Butch DeWitt

From: Stacey McDuffee [stacey.mcduffee@midwesttox.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2013 8:52 AM

To: Butch DeWitt; Team?2

Cc: Nathan Singleton

Subject: RE: MICCS card

Butch,

Here's the copy of Nathan’s card -

! m'ccs Nathan
| Metro Indianapolis aliigleson
Coalition of
Construction Safety

This card represents compliance with the MICCS substance
| abuse program. Verification must be obtained through
wywwy constructionsafesite org. For questions, call the MICCS
database administrator, Midwest Toxicology, at 317/262-2200
| or 800/358-8450. This card is property of MICCS.

Thanks!

Stacey McDuffee

Results Team Member —Team 2
Midwest Toxicology Services

603. E. Washington, Suite 200
Indianapolis, IN 46204

P: (317)269-3002

P: (317)262-2200 Ext. 2301
F:(317)262-2222
Stacey.McDuffee@midwesttox.com

PR 1 DVWEST
B TOKICOLOGY
SERVICES

From: Butch DeWitt [mailto:BDeWitt@spohnassociates.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2013 8:34 AM

To: Team2

Cc: Nathan Singleton

Subject: MICCS card

Hello Stacy; as we just talked | have attached a head shot for Nathan Singleton and you are going to send an electronic
copy of his MICCS card and send me the actual card by mail. Thanks for your prompt attention to this matter.

--Butch



